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MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: SCOTT OSBURN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

SUBJECT: SHEILA DRIVE NAME CHANGE REQUEST

Honorable Mayor and City Council,

Lowes Boulevard is a public street that runs east to west from South W.S. Young Drive to West
Trimmier Road and is classified as a collector road on the City’s current Thoroughfare Plan.

The construction of an extension for Lowes Boulevard from West Trimmier Road to Florence
Road was identified in a prioritized list of road projects. On September 21, 2010, the City
Council authorized CCM/R 10-105R expressing intent to reimburse advanced funding from the
General Fund for the project. The bulk of the Lowes Boulevard design is currently being
reviewed by TxDOT as part of the upcoming Trimmier Road Widening Project.

A portion of the proposed Lowes Boulevard Extension implicates a platted, yet undeveloped
right-of-way, currently named “Sheila Drive.” The Public Works Department-Transportation
Division is requesting a name change from “Sheila Drive” to “Lowes Boulevard.” In accordance
with Section 25-118(1) of the City of Killeen’s Code of Ordinances, the reason for the name
change request is to establish continuity of a street name. This change will reduce confusion with
regard to street naming convention and will also reinforce the notion that Lowes Boulevard is a
major east-west collector.
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Scott Osburn
Executive Director of Public Works




